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APPENDIX

FORM NO. 1
Money Receipt

(see Rule 4)
Date ..o Receipt NO. ....ccovvevennnen.
RECEIVEA frOM SHi oo e e e e e e e
S/0 SHi o Of e village /
L0311 o P the
sUMOf RS. ..ovveeieiiiiieee e (RUPEES ... ) in cash on account
OF e (here mention the amount of application fee or other
fee).

Signature and designation of the official

aq



FORM NO. 2
Intimation of Acceptance

(see Rule 5)
File NO.....oveiiiii e, Date .ccvvvveeeeeiee,
To
St v
(Full name & address of the applicant)
Ref : Your application dated ...........ccccceeeeeiinnnnenn. seeking information on

Dear Sir / Madam,

With reference to your above sited application | would inform you as follows :-

(@  The information which you have sought is now ready to be supplied to you.
(b)  Forinspection of the information / work / taking sample of material you may

personally appear in the office of the .......cccoeviviiiiii on
.................... at ......... am. / p.m. along with the helper of your choice.

(¢)  You are requested to deposit an additional fee of Rs. .......cccceveiiiieiieennen, (Rupees
................................................ ) only within seven days of the receipt of this letter

and take delivery of the information sought for by you.
(d)  The fees has been calculated in the following manner :

(e) Ifyou have any grievance about the above-mentioned amount of fee you have a right to
file an appeal against the amount charged of the or the form of access provided within
a period of thirty days from the date of receipt of this letter.

() The full particulars of the appellate authority to whom you can make an appeal is
given below.

(Name, designation, address, phone no. etc)

v



FORM NO. 3
Intimation about part supply of information or rejection of application

(see Rule 6)
Office of the ....cooeeviiiiiis
File NO...oouiiii Date ...ccoooevvveiiinnnnnn.
To
St i
(Full name & address of the applicant)
Ref : Your application dated ............cccceeviieernnn. seeking information on

Dear Sir/ Madam,
With reference to your above sited application | would inform you as follows :-

(@  Yourapplication for the above mentioned information has been rejected / accepted for
part supply of the information on the following ground(s).

() USSP
(L PP SRR
(1) e e oottt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ara i aaaaaaans
(b)  You may therefore get part information for which you are to deposit an additional fee of
RS. (RUPEES ..eveiieiiiieeeiieee e ) only within seven

days from the date of receipt of this letter.
()  The amount of the above mentioned additional fee has been calculated in the following
manner.

(d) If you have any grievance about the above-mentioned amount of fee you have a right to
file an appeal against the amount charged of the or the form of access provided within
a period of thirty days from the date of receipt of this letter.

(e)  The full particulars of the appellate authority to whom you can make an appeal is
given below.

(Name, designation, address, phone no. etc)

s



RGN
8 . O LI N2, 3006 - LA

vyo



b

o2 SiEFa s, 00e




vy



o

o2 SiEFa s, 00e




8



b

o2 SiEFa s, 00e




by



281

o2 SiEFa s, 00e




bb



b

o2 SiEFa s, 00e




>0



&

o2 SiEFa s, 00e




52



>\9

o2 SiEFa s, 00e




>8



2XC

o2 SiEFa s, 00e




>Y



»Q

o2 SiEFa s, 00e




b



XY

o2 SiEFa s, 00e




Soo



o2 SiEFa s, 00e

S05



RGN ¢ . AR5 S S T, Q000 - BTG

S0y



S09



TG © : AR5 FRHIEF @RI, J00v

S08



Jellil / Q218 Blka| ‘iifele bk blialb - 16l G
/ hlols lelelslbl Ishdlells Qs QR 1014 R - 10\ls EV/ VY o JESGREN felielin
5 1o1d
[1>ld 02 - lolg|lie BId bdIb|IdE|le 00D Bk Dlllebib/Blebh
islgllia b AB|laln Qledlsliin o | /Rliole] /iloG leheb] BIBA) o
g2 Blodlellin | (b2 Ibd (ko
aﬁwm&@ -ldBll MrWV . &2 fehibIlla [0k Bhedh]
Bok 1910 D 1Ol fels Bla2e b flela Sleoubolie s> lekDRG
leliold Blliod) | flelilele 1805 [GBlle Blo ‘gl Gl bk o | XUkl boyiEb) 101 02 o SN
lold 2 Dielly
¢ (Qbbls ‘flodfelieb] 1ol Klsz o
‘BEQle qbk SR o
‘Uil busliolb - loqle/liskls
blg 00% - A2A ‘elg 00 - N

00Z i “I&ld 02 lsfdt QN V'L o
Usltelota flofe kBb| - |Shelic fleliele 1
lo@dle “Qle| “lefdf “lelllS “laliie |lelic

Ilsla “loBllsBle &b Bhlle]-lelh

I&lg 0% - POds) flelflele o

&)
il / QRIB lay ‘Paibbole sk Slslb - Ol Gb o | 110 D - BRDE / ok o
/ Uole EDMelelb| bdkells ‘s QU2 110 X - 18ls EV/ PV o flofelleb] - LIRMIE o 12 Bl
Qs Bledrle & (ol Bil26 2] beblln Blbisid
(B2icble a6 BlI2 Blels 9007 |isllisbie) 2.6<

lojislle lofelislo® - do] 3 b ekl



bellolq Blliad
[ulole [otelelb] Bhdlls

‘Uslilole Bublalb - loaok/llkls o
1ol 02 - Allg/leff o

‘Bl

QB 1514 ¥ -BblkRdulsle / lold 19214
Kk ghjle] - LelelB elisla o

1Bl QG 1219 X - 0ls EY/ PV

Blebs

Bllole) lecelfle
Lollsle] |5 ol / Q)
Kl / 9R1D @ea)]
/ hlobs Klels|bl Bhdlells

1614 0% - Albslisle AleDlsDlile
- & lolellin

)& (010 2 [k QB [@bble
e0feltob 1o1x o3 - losullsle] o6\ o

1alle iz Ibla ? Bliefdelsle ‘ol
1ol 02 - Allgleff o
YR blg oS - bz .
‘Ialle Q2 |0l 6 - [G\lls Db o
“Glls QY 14 - 10le EV/ PV o

| b2le

? fels BOIY 2< QB Igbble
1 ki3 - bdulBle] (b
‘iilele bubslialb - leale/lisfls
bl 02 - Allg/lgld o

“WBlls QU 1514 ¥ ~BlicRdalsic/lold
1014 Kelu ghlte] - Lelelble 11llal

(m2keq) Mellella

Qs Sidkfple

de| fleln Bfl2R

d2| lehbI|len




Bllsle) lecelfe
Lollsle] 0| el /Ujole

| bo&
Ik kin blOZ] BIO &Ieed bIARslled
“hlorele blolle 140 QU] Blkleln uz|lq
56 [blla 1S4 008 (el bilsdR Gk
QU3 1292 (b6 ltkb] lsblia bIllte [122l)
ol BWIBD lolelp Lile Loblelb]
| k& |26 Gk logldz >
BRlk (e I(Bldlebilln b2& ‘klk
) Bl Q% Qbk fleln bi26 fledfe
BBG\la BIOM &4 00S [ le|d]0]d)
1@lle 02 Lls2ie YV Ul | bILE LI25U)
fl0felisb] 195 ik M bl 00
1b o102l 1Qlls 0 Bla2le 7Y
lelPole poubolie ‘el BiI6 flelfielen o
‘LIz Lo |flklln tibllie LoDz
(o6 bl loilizieb o DM ) o
floln
(lbla 23< 222 14 00§ -lolgllin
(bla 26 S22 1bla
0D - blgllla ki @UL BBkl
lolellln 1b Ablble  Qledsliln o
&2| Blodlelia
| 520z lela
? flels BDlelle] 2 Q\le Blab ‘bla
02 [blo Blabs i3z - baulisle] (10 o

Qs Bisdipln

el floln Bila2S

d2| lehbI|len



| lle bJ2

155w Qyiefoln Siise> Josu|Bls] (01 Lefb)
Bldok & b2k | kUGG 10 DX
| bAQIR 1&ld 00% (ko BiRIG
2Bl bsYab 08 $) ble wkDE
I bbdlle bolfl) - lodulile] f1s6\ o

‘lifele bublalb - Le@le/liskls o

loskla
(24 “Blsie e ot - A . Gkl Bb)
blo sl 440 6 bl0 0D - Jgldf o TS
bolen “Is@E blo &l “Lelklln bu Blslb - Glls G o Slote 5 5kl
9409) belielq Jliad) ‘Blis QU 1510 % - 1ol EV/ PV B2 | /au 5 i
1910 2 1ol QIS [Qbbls
fodfelisb] 1ola Klsa - loulble) (1561 o
“‘glloln buisiiplb - lo@ote/lifle
g 02 - Alid/lgldt o
‘16ls
Bple | 2YS bl ¥ -BliRdie/lgd 108D @4/ Blelely
lolells) Lollt@z/ $4) Klk gufle] - Lielyl&l 11liol o Bhlbll] 6
Klalib / AR Rleq)| iielole s Blislb - Gl Db o el balla /18] 1]
/ hlole lsielelb| hdlells Qlls QIR 114 ® - 1Qlls EV/ VY o bl 0% | /Blbbic kiRd)
QAbile S lUfplen 2 fleln SMR2R FAPONSTIN Bleble




Blaie lolgells) /Slale
Kolelfo] slilells /4R
Q| / lellolq BllI90D

ol O 1614 0% - [6lle €Y/ PV »
‘wIlz 1bl0 0% 18l QUG
Iblsle ek GB|lls] — |islelble L1sOlslz o

Slgia

Leliells) LolSE% /lacelitie
lolitly Rl bee / blAa

1) | A%IA @lea) / hols

| b2blls lolzb g Lolisfe
~lle Y% Qb|lkle| d] SBNA Bde)
bleko) ‘@I | ghllsl sbB @IS
181> gD lodlia flels Bloddt|te]
a8 Bode) blelzd | Bl Ibl 0
(o Blohs kil QU [bble fedlelisb]
1915 i a8 -lodullsle] 26\ o
1210 07 - Aol «
‘Clh @Bzl - lelelbl Ilelisla o
Ueltelole b Blialb - (Gl Qb o
‘Glls QUB 1610 ¥ - 1oUls EV/ PV o

(I b2z QUG |iia d2| (ke
Bledk| b Bledhbdlle ledlse>
teubolia JeOffalle blelddblod

Il 1oyiEbD) blq 0%

aAlblaée

&) elthlib
/ ARIE @A) / Ul

| 520% 142 b Q2 Blebst
flodlelisb] 1Qols 3 — lodulisle] G\ o
‘Uil bubslalb - Le@dle/lisfkte
119 02 - Alid/leldt

‘Glls

QR 1214 ¥ -bli@dslsie/lg]1001d2
lels glle] - Lislel Ledlislz o
‘1Glls QU 151 X - 16\ls EV/ PV o

teig 0

2lled

Qs Bilupin

& fbla Bilp26\

&2| behbI|le




KISID / AR Geq)]
/ hlole [belbo| Bl

| 1bl9 D Qlelle] DS QIR [QbBle
fefelieb] 11 Klsa ~losulble (1z6) o
114 02 - Qlid/le)ef »

NESUR NS

QB - BlicRdulsic/lg)> 19214 SIla)
BB “felh Qlllle] - [eleldle odllsla o
‘1Gills QUB 110 X - 1GUle EV/ PV o

DA / leliold  [li0d)

Hbld S Dlelle DS QIS - beulBle} (It ¢
AH&@vOOA - Q| o
“Eou-@ﬁ.
-

bublialb 1092 le/b) felk $UIsD BB ‘1ol
@hgod feG\effe - |G\l Db o

ol QIR b1
0% - |Gl Q) D BIA b/ PV o
“feli Qbllfzle] - lelelbR IeOllsl o

lel28 loqlteg]

| 590% |l o< Alelle] DS QR |Qbble
e0feltob 1o1x K3 - losullsle] 56\ o
aFEMOOA - Q] e
ngowlﬁo
leble b Bl - @l Qb o

(&leq)

Qlbfe Bilhpln

de| fleln Bfl2R

&2| lehbI|len

Sso



- Al SRUN/ILIAN 6| »

‘Ueltelle ublialb - flols BII6\ G\Bb|[zak)
locelfe olGAIB b | gy o tooyiTb) Lblols Leliels o d2] beiblle 4 0
[ blele 1lelelb) Bhils 1210 X 10lls QY - 18ls EV/FY NESURS e 2
| B2z 1014 0 [bbkkia QR Blebb
(e0fellob] ol lelola - lodzliste] (16 @
‘lelieloln bublolb - Le@dle/lieltle
20 joislib / G2lR 010 % - bk bllsla
D) / blielq i8> 16ls QJB/AIGIE &1 02 - Qlicl/lsldf o
Nlocellde &2} 4109 kel bk bl - IGls Al e
[t 1lelelb] Bl ‘Glls QIR 110 X - 10l PV 1olg oS bobib?
| lofe QUs{ple]
S B gl o) ~biullle) LIS o
‘bole
Mz | b0 0% e blak kile QI [@bbl
1l 5-5%lale] Bla “flodfeliob] |y Klslz -loduliste] (G o
le) / blz Qb Ikia | QSR Idl 0D -lefklk dlejddbleds b
0ilinl]) lltelie. 219 | 1oy felfile L /ASIAYAIc/lafif o
lollelgleliode) Q> e 2 o 25 5l
Lol Wlets / O loale b Lisfele ‘(R0 GUeBIRIS
jlal / QRIS Rika) “fIo@ blelslia “QUsds] ‘ol “lolie o
/ Bl loldells) lell:RlE ‘S\lls Q2 514 < - 1Bl PY 114 0% Sos>
Al Bl uple & fleld Bi20\ FIISTE Blebisle

555



&Y lelh Bulle] - Lisleld3 [1olislz o
Jelsalil / QIR @eq)| iielola i Blislb - Gl Db o
/ ol RIklelb] BhOldb Qs QYR D14 X - 10l EV/ PV o JEUREI Iebolbse

| bole

lbld 2 fiel bl < QYR |@bBle
fodfelisb] 1ols Koz - lodelile] (1561 o
g 02 - lid/leldt .

‘Bl

QR 1A - bl@dulslc / lojdladldd
Rk Bhltel - lislelb3 lisl
/ 428 BIRGL/ Mol | ol QB 1610 X - 10lls EV/ PV o &lg o< sl

1210 008 - lojgllln
E(08] | Bidlwled 26 o]l

‘&4 09 - lslgllia
Kbz B BoIs|bklle lolllle
- 4 lolgllln

| 1bld 2% flelg BQDle]le]

2¢ Qfe BlsbB b1q 02 flels BlMic
‘T BIG\ b Lol Kioe - bodulile] 56\ o
‘el Qslsle] SO SFlinlglict - skl (a21q)
‘Nlk Qsliple] SGb HEllalel kb % NN

Qe BledUpln & flelo Bi20\ &} bbbl Blebsle

SO




Jocel (e 2] 1Y / Q)
KISl / QIR Glled]
[ bt EDielelb] Bl

el QUE Ll ® -BllRdapic
[ o) 190142 kin QB|lJzle] ~ liolylI3 @
el @Bllate] - W6 Isloli/lelll o
‘lifele i Blslb - Gl G o

- d2] jshibd|len ‘Qlls QIR 114 R - 18\ls EV/PY o 1bld o< AT
|14 02 - lolglin kiG] ‘|lq 08 -
lolgllln Kip3 B BAIB|ble Alodisliln o
beelide 2 QI9 - d2| lolgllln
& bolellln | oz 1bla D (el Ik QB bl
fodfelisb] 1ohs Koz - losulble] (l56\ o
| bbb | Nk HElRlgllch QIR
Wlele BBl Sklkblie b5 QB
& DEAlR | grile R - Tedy] 1901 |2kl b
Blolb / Al SQIRY / leadle / Liskls o
bellold BjladD) 110 02 - Q] / kel
[ sl BORPIbL BaZids ‘Gl QB 110 X - [lls EV/ PV bl oS 2500
Hbld 2 19k Qi [gbble
fedleliob] Il ko3 - baulblel (bG o
Ugleleln bublolb - Le@dle/liftle
(24 Bslo blo wiib Wlg 0 - Alicl/loldf o
40 5 ks Li@IE bla Gl (m2109)
i 900) eliold B | QYR 1010 ¥ -blieRenlble / Lo 19140 Elollskd
s Blsdjala & (el BiRID Blble

559



| 5202 1510 2 Gl QB @bble
(he0felieb |Gl KIp3 - lodelle] oG\ o
‘Ueieble bubslialb - Leadte/lisfkls o
121002 - Qlldfle)df

‘Glls

QUG 1510 ¥ -Blk@eafsie/leld 10214

&P ik ghjls| - lsleld [edllsla o
Jislis / QI8 Blkay ‘Ueltelle i Blialb - (Gl Qb o
/ biole KORlulb], bkl “iteBle i Blalb - 18ls €/ PV o 161 0% B flollolle
bl 0% - olellln
1108 B Bkl 156\ ol »
loelfOe d2] 0I) [ Q) bl 0% - lelgllle
Jelalll/ el R Dled] K5 AL LIb|ldklle Lolgllia
[ ok [2telel] Bldiclls - 4 Lojelllen
- & lalglin | 20z
Ibld 2 ilele BQLE DS Q2 [pbbls
flodfellob] 6oty Nl - lodulble] G\ o
Bla e/ &) 219 02 - Qi / lgldf o
Jlalie/ a5 @lal/ e el Lol
Ulols $9telelb] Bidlells SR (2D Lodbd> Elesk (& k& (m210)
- &l SBlalle | OFlld kodlle - Lol HD BBGle Lozl
2ol Bidlajon & (lo BbID 4 bl =

558



ke lfb>/ 202 R Bllea] /ol

E&A wﬁm&@-ﬁ&&mgw.
AE%W__W%EMEW-B?@.
QIR 1bld X - [olls EV/ PV o

LIPS
& Lol

Sl /028 Bleay
blole 2l Bl
& 2B

ol / tellold b|lind)
de| lebIjley

| D1 2% - lolsllla
@] @b Sledleltld [0 Lolls o
?%?m%v@@wﬂwmﬁﬂww
& lolellia

| ol

ﬁﬁﬁggv@p@@% QR Blbb
m@m_ww 1l flole ~ lodulBle] (oG
Emow-a_\,_g.:E&w
110 02 - Qledie Blad Al

&g ek &
E@EA@?WWMMM
k) Sigjhfelio flelfiele k|
" .\E@@ZE@Q@@.
b ) s S3glsle) SORJEY
@?gpww@h Sklklolla flolfisle sh5
[BRlic “RR - Mol “lolike o
1blg o€ Lol U

k2l
%%ﬁ@&m@&?-@?i.
QR 1S14 ® - 1Qlls EV/PY o

11q 0

LS

Qs Sidlkfle

& flela Bip2R

&2| bohb|le

3¢



KlBlb/9dl R @lka)]
Ihlote 13 Ll

lbld 2 4] 2< B Igbbls
:&?&@wz«m gl 12+

Sl QIR 114 ¥ -BlicRdufsic/lgld
10142) “lelks Bhlle] - LelulbRE 1edllsl @
1Sl QR 114 R - 1Qlls EV/ PV e

Blale Loldells)
Lol / bellolq Bllad)
/ Q2|8 (b / bole

| ol
lbld 2 fioln BDMI 2< QR |GbBle
“Uodleliob] 1y kB - lodulile] 1561 o

114 02 - Qid/le)ef «

‘Bl

QU2 1bla X -blk@dulsle/lof 10214
klk gufle] - Lielyl&l 11liol o
‘Wlls QB Ll X - 16Ul B/ PV o

blBls

| B2I& ISl 2 Dlelle] DS QR (BBl
floOfeliob] 9ls JlaRe - losiulBle] G\ o
‘il buisiiplb - lo@ote/lifl
1ld 09 - Qlid/lejet o

1olle @l 1la ® leje

(@2keq)

Qe Bledipln

& fbla Bi26\

&2| behbI|le

PNV



Q) Jelsalfb
/ ARIA @eq) / hiske

‘Blls

QUE 1514 ? -BliclRds]sic/ls)d 19142
felk Bhllel - lislelo3 llsl
“Uiiefola sk Blislb - Gl Db o
‘Guls QU 110 ® - 6Uls EV/ Y o

Re lote]i6:

vl Bl

| &> Bidlwleld> (561 (]l
-@ESA-W@BW@“E 00¢
- lolgllln Ml @AS BABlIale Alodislie
& lolellia
it
10ld 2 fleia BOMY 2S Qi @il
fodfelisb] 1ola Koz - lodulble) (1561 o
(22 Bz Sdulistic a6
52109elfeed hllz) 110 02 - Alicl/loldf o
‘ells
QU [21q 2 -BlicRdpic ‘el 1914
Rk ghlle] - leleldB Ielisla
‘Lot A 3B
B ] lo|ab] el - Loate/ |isfls o
‘loflle dla
sbi [flifele ki Blialb - 16l Qb o
“lallolio Lolelte Sla
18l QIR 1914 0% - 19l EV/ PV o

C-TURIZAN

Qlbfe Bislhppin

& fbla Bilp26\

&2| behbI|len

554



Blote lelaells) belk@jz
/ $Q felsaib

/ 9%lB @keq| ‘hlohe

| 3% | 2 flelo Badlelle] D€ QI
LObBle ‘|bla 06, |Gl efafz - odulle] 56\ o
‘G\lls
QYR 1 -blicBatble/leje 1918
“leli ghlle] - LsleldlR edllslz o
alls QJf 1210
R - lefbladd: | |1ake) [Qls €Y/ PV

[N

Mole 19 e

| bole

lbld 2 flels BN 2< Qi [gbble
fodfelisb] iy Kb - botlble] (b0 o
eltelle Bubllb - L@k / lisfkis o

‘(L2 Kz Sdulissle
52199lejied> Ulz) 1blg 02 - Aiclofef o

o

QU Lol ¥ -BleRdulsle/lof 10212
Kk Bhlte - lislelb3 il
‘Glls QUB 110 ¥ - 1Gle EV/ PV o

Lslei)

libld 2 1LBOYG gbble
fodfelisb] 1ols Koz - il (1561 o
‘lifele bublalb - Le@k/liskls o
g 02 - lld/lgldt .

Qe Bldln

& fbla Bifp26\

d2| behbIl|len

PN



| bz |dld
D Dl S QYR - bdelbley (b6
b2z b elsbble

2205 ebls 1B LRI A0k b
1bld 09 - Qlld/lsldf o

ol QJfe lla ® loj>
101d2) ‘el gujle] - lislelSIE Iodlisl @
eleloln bk blalb - Gl Qb
YA ‘il QU 1103 - Bl EV/ PV o llg o< bRl

| bole

? oo BN DS QR @bl
:@E&@w?m - baulpl (0 o
@wmﬁ%@ﬁ lo@le/lsfele o

358

Blisks) loeelfie "12l0 02 - Qllel/lldf
clikeja ]l “16ls
- e/ 1eleld QB 1b1d ¥ -blie@dulsie/leld 14214
oD / B leidelle? Rl ghls] - Lslulofz Lodlisla
belliRg / & il ‘Uil b Blialb - G\lls AL o
/ ARIR BIrA / bt ‘Bl Qe 1S14 % - 1Blls S/ PV o 510 0 aulbng
| ltgltePole bhislialb - leadle Lisfels o
‘(22U k02 Sdulbske e (22120
52199lejied> Ule) 1019 02 - Aic/lofét o e 5BQ

Qs Bledllfpln d2] fholn Bils2R | leubi|ln Blbble




ATrEA v 2 Snfeitee At

(R Wb 200b 7RG 2% T SEPAIC)
(% S TG A6 TP 2 SIS S/ FIK A ol STl STl (3 g ferwitifis Cofki e |
SRR 2T, SR, ATTH, TG, N2, TG, FATIG, SO, Mg, AEwH, f@vR1 8 ST
(PR T G S| S fgielifo ST | G PRI BTt 33 O 26T 7eee], 1 G35 Wi B
BIBCAG GRICe] SBT3 IR 90T 41 HG 7 | el fergielifo 3ot <reisiia Cofdl Fcets, Aamay
P R AW B (S #NCA |
@3 fermafoae STe i Siecab SR 1 SRpacaiel S R FeIC Wi FCe 204 UK
*Tfer REifae #fae3 | 3 (@ER TR @3 Ao TWee 5 od bl Faiel, T Srecl 8
TP WG RTISRIRCH 501 T | (2% 61 hitp://righttoinformation.gov.in/ % F1ECH | S <91
TSR 21 SIS S FRACIA SRIPL00 3o |
e S1fefet S0 (Al S ST &SI GRPNE ToTl WeR W20, €98 g g 16y STai
SIPCTR Srely ST - elf18 PCACRA | SR SRl @ el ety g vy 21 w2 o7 | Sfiefefie 3w el
T SeAfe] 2 oG AT 2 S SSCIS] FCS AT, @I S1eAfel 2 el Foieas Siiepire «
43 CIRE PRMCTR S0 TR G S FCS 2T |
SIS 03 0% @R el I 7Rroe AT G o) o1l (TRl (7R CTREIT L4 S FCS AT | (374 A1y <G
oo e eIl e SI0T TN @ feieifee ety s cre 2T |

Government Fee for Appeal Fee for Appeal | Mode of Payment
to AA tolC
Arunachal Pradesh Nil Rs. 50 Treasury challan
Madhya Pradesh Rs. 50 Rs. 100 Cash/non-judicial stamp
Maharashtra Rs. 20 Rs. 20 Cash against receipt /
demand draft/bankers'
cheque/court fee stamp
Orissa Rs. 40 Rs. 50 Court fee stamp
Bihar Rs. 10 Cash against receipt/demand
draft / banker's cheque / non
judicial stamp paper.
Mizoram Rs. 40 Rs. 50 Court fee stamp
Chhattisgarh Rs. 50 Rs. 100 Cash / non judicial stamp
(Rs. 75 if (Rs. 125 if sent | paper
sent by post) by post)
Sikkim Rs. 100 Rs. 100 Bank acecipt
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Central Information Commission

Mr Wajahat Habibullah

Chief Information Commissioner

August Kranti Bhawan, Room No. 295-315
2nd Floor, B Wing Bhikaji Cama Place
New Delhi.
Ph.:011-2618051/0514/0517/0532

E-mail : whabibullah @nic.in

Website : http.//www.cci.gov.in

Andaman & Nicobar Islands/Puducherry
Chandigarh (UT)

Central Information Commission

August Kranti Bhawan, Room No. 295-315,
2nd Floor, B-Wing, Bhikaji Cama Place,
New Delhi
Ph.:011-26180512/0514/0517/0532

E-mail : whabibullah @nic.in

Website : www.cic.gov.in

Andhra Pradesh Information Commission
Mr C.D. Arha,

State Chief Information Commissioner
Ground Floor, HACA Bhawan

Opp. Public Gardens

Hyderabad — 500004

Off: 040 - 23230607, Fax : 040-23230592
Mobile: 0-9949099801

E-mail : info.apic@gmail.com

Website : www.apic.gov.in

Arunachal Pradesh Information
Commission

Mr. Nyodek Yonggam

State Chief Information Commissioner
Secretariat Annexe, Itanagar

Assam Information Commission

Mr. R.S. Mooshahary

State Chief Information Commissioner
Janata Bhawan, Dispur-781006, Guwahati
Off:0361-2262704/2261676, Fax : 0361-2261900
Email : scic-as@nic.in, scic@sicassam.in
Website : www.sicassam.in

Bihar Information Commission

Mr. Sashank Kumar Singh

State Chief Information Commissioner
4th Floor, Soochana Bhawan

Bailey Road,

Patna - 800021

Ph.:0612-2225713,
Fax:0612-2235466

E-mail : query@bsic.co.in

Website : www.bsic.co.in

Chhattisgarh Information Commission

Mr AK Vijayvargia

State Chief Information Commissioner

Nirmal Chayya Bhawan

Near Bottle House, Mira Dattar Road
Shankar Nagar, Raipur — 492007

Off: 0771-4024406, Email: akvijayvariga@nic.in
Website : www.cg.nic.in/sic

Daman & Diu / Dadra & Nagar Haveli
Central Inforamtion Commission

August Kranti Bhawan,

Room No. 295-315

2nd Floor, B Wing Bhikaji Cama Place
New Delhi.
Ph.:011-2618051/0514/0517/0532
E-mail : whabibullah @nic.in

Website : http.//www.cci.gov.in

Goa Information Commission

Mr. A Venkatratnam

State Chief Information Commissioner
Shrama Shakti Bhawan

Ground floor, Patto Plaza,

Panaji - 403401

Off : 0832-2437880

Mobile : 09860287282

E-mail : avr@nic.in,

website : www.egov.goa.nic.in/rtipublic/sic.aspx
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Gujarat Information Commission

Mr. R.N. Das

State Chief Information Commissioner

1 Floor, Bureau of Economics & Statistics
Building, Sector 18, Near Police Bhawan
Gandhinagar - 382010
Off:079-23252701/23252966,Mob. : 9427306088
Email: gscic@guijrat.gov.in

Website : www.gic.guj.nic.in

Haryana Information Commission

Mr G Madhavan

State Chief Information Commissioner
SCO No. 70-71, Sector 8C

Madhya Marg, Chandigarh

Off: 0172 - 2726568, Fax: 0172 - 2726568
Email: madhavang @hry.nic.in

Website : www.cicharyana.gov.in

Himachal Pradesh Information
Commission

Mr P. S. Rana

State Chief Information Commissioner
Lotus Villa, Ravensdale, Shimla -171002
Ph.:0177-2621904/2621529
Fax:0177-2621154

Email: scic-hp@nic.in

Website : http://admis.hp.nic.in/sic

Jharkhand Information Commission

Mr. Hari Shankar Prasad

State Chief Information Commissioner
Engineering Hostel No. 2, HEC Campus
Dhurawa, Ranchi - 834004

Mobile : 09431364947

Website : www.jharnet.gov.in/JSIC/JSIC.htm

Karnataka Information Commission

Mr K K Misra

State Chief Information Commissioner

3rd Floor, 3rd Stage, Multistoried Buildings
Dr. Ambedkar Road, Bengaluru - 560001

Off: 080-22371191/93/94, Fax: 080-22371192
Email: scic@karnataka.gov.in, kk.scic@nic.in
Website : www.kic.gov.in

Kerala Information Commission

Mr Palat Mohandas

State Chief Information Commissioner
Punnen Road

Thiruvananthapuram — 695039

Off: 0471-2320920, Fax: 0471-2330920
Website : http://keralasic.gov.in

Madhya Pradesh Information Commission
Mr. P. P. Tiwari

State Chief Information Commissioner
Nirvachan Bhawan, 2nd Floor,

58, Arera Hills, Bhopal — 462011

Off: 0755-2761366/67/68

Fax: 0755-2761368

Website : www.mpsic.nic.in

Maharashtra Information Commission
Dr Suresh Vinayakrao Joshi

State Chief Information Commissioner
13th Floor, New Administrative Building
Opposite Mantralaya, Madam Cama Road
Mumbai — 400032

Off: 022-22856078/22793103

Mobile: 0 - 9821525427

Email: sureshjosh@ gmail.com,
sureshjoshi-cic @ hotmail.com

Website : http://sic.maharashtra.gov.in

Manipur Information Commission

Mr. R.K. Angousana Singh

State Chief Information Commissioner
Room No. 58, Manipur Secretariat,

New Block, Imphal- 795001

Off: 0385 - 2226302, Fax: 0385 - 22256302

Meghalaya Information Commission
Mr G P Wahlang

State Chief Information Commissioner
Meghalaya Secretariat, Room No. 226
Shillong - 793001

Off: 0364-2229345, Fax : 0364-2225978
Email: gpw @shillong.meg.nic.in
rti-meg@nic.in,

Website : www.mearti.gov.in
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Mizoram Information Commission

Mr. Robert Hrangdawla

State Chief Information Commissioner
Khatta, Capital Complex, Aizawl - 796001
Off : 0389-2334826 / 33

Mobile : 09436140247

Nagaland Information Commission
Mr P Talitemjen Ao

State Chief Information Commissioner
Old Secretariat Complex, P.B. No. 148
Kohima - 797001

Off: 0370-2291595, Fax : 0370-2291798
Email : office @nic.gov.in,

Website : www.nlsic.gov.in

Orissa Information Commission

Mr Dhirendra Nath Padhi

State Chief Information Commissioner

State Guest House Annexe, Room No. 44;
Unit 5, Bhubaneshwar- 751001

Off: 0674-2539007, Fax: 0674 - 2535404/403
Email : orissasoochana @ ori.nic.in

Website: www.orissasoochanacommission.nic.in

Punjab Information Commission
Mr Rajan Kashyap

State Chief Information Commissioner
SCO No. 84-85 Sector 17C,
Chandigarh - 160017.

Off: 0172-4630054, Fax:0172-4630052
Email: scic@ punjabmail.gov.in
Website : www.infocommpunjab.com
Rajasthan Information Commission
Mr. M.D. Kaurani

State Chief Information Commissioner
HCM Rajasthan Institute of
Administration (OTS)

Jawaharlal Nehru Marg, Jaipur-302017
Tel.: 0141-2700645, Fax : 0141-2702342
Website : www.ric.rajasthan.gov.in

Sikkim Information Commission
Mr. D.K. Gazmer

State Chief Information Commissioner
Lower Secretariat, Gangtok - 737101
Off. : 03592-203677

Website : www.cicsikkim.gov.in

Public

Tamil Nadu Information Commission

Mr S Ramakrishnan

State Chief Information Commissioner
Kamadhenu Co-operative Supermarket
Building, 1st Floor, Teynampet (near Vanavil),
378 Annasalai, Chennai-600018

Off: 044 - 26403355

Website : www.tnsic.gov.in

Tripura Information Commission

Mr B. K. Chakraborty

State Chief Information Commissioner
Secretariat Annexe Building

Gurkha Basti, Pt. Nehru Complex

P.O. Abhaynagar, Agartala - 799006

Off: 0381 -2218021, Mobile : 9436120039
E-mail : scic-tic-tr@nic.in

Uttarakhand Information Commission
Dr. R.S. Tolia

State Chief Information Commissioner
C-10, Sector 1, Defence Colony
Dehradun - 248001

Off: 0135-2666778, Fax: 0135-2666779
Email : uic@ gmail.com

Webiste : www.gov.ua.nic.in/uic

Uttar Pradesh Information Commission
Justice M. A. Khan

State Chief Information Commissioner

6th Floor, Indira Bhawan, Alipore

Lucknow - 226001

Off : 0522-2288599 / 2288598

Website : www.upsic.up.nic.in

West Bengal Information Commission
Mr Arun Bhattacharya

State Chief Information Commissioner
2nd Floor Bhabani Bhawan, Alipore
Kolkata - 700027

Off: 033-2225858, Fax : 033-2479166
E-mail : scic@wb.nic.in,

Website : www.wbic.gov.in
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Resources & Links

B Government of India Right to Information Website
The official RTI website of the Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances and Pensions
which provides links to the full text of the RTI Act and the Rules prescribed by the Central
Government.
Website: http:/righttoinformation.gov.in

B Right to Information - A Citizen Gateway
A RTI portal developed by the Government of India for citizens to access information published
by government departments on the web.
Website: http://rti.gov.in/

B Central Information Commission
The official website of the Central Information Commission which gives citizens an insight
into the functioning of the Commission, its decision making processes, decisions on appeals
and complaints, etc.
Website: http://www.cic.gov.in

B Commonwealth Human Rights Initiative
A comprehensive background to the right to information movement in India along with the
latest developments at the Centre and the States.
Email: chriall@nda.vsnl.net.in
Website: http://www.humanrightsinitiative.org/programs/ai/rti/india/india.htm

B National Campaign for People's Right to Information (NCPRI)
The NCPRI was formed to advocate for the right to information at the national level. It is a
national forum for civil society groups, activists and individuals across India to share their
experiences on the right to information and is a platform for discussion, debate and advocacy
between individuals and the Government.
Email: ncprimailinglist@yahoogroups.com
Website: www.righttoinformation.info

B |ndia Right to Information BlogSpot
An online blog capturing the lastest debates, news and information on RTI across the country.
Website: http://www.indiarti.blogspot.com

B Parivartan (New Delhi)
A leading citizen's group working for right to information in Delhi, which has regularly reported
on its struggles to access information from the Delhi Government and has successfully used
the right to information.
Website: http://www.parivartan.com/

B HumdJanenge (On-Line Discussion Board, Maharashtra)
An online discussion board focused on the monitoring the use and implementation of the
right to information in India, providing a forum for discussing issues/problems and sharing
successes. Hum Janenge's primary networking mode is via their listserve, which all members
of the public are welcome to sign up to.
Email: humjanenge @yahoogroups.co.in

B KRIA Katte (On-Line Discussion Board, Karnataka)
An online platform for interested groups and individuals to meet, share experiences and spread
awareness about the right to information in Karnataka. The group closely monitors the
implementation of the RTI Act in Karnataka and across the country.
Email: kria@yahoogroups.com, Website: http:/groups.yahoo.com/group/kria

B The National RTI Act Helpline (080) 660-00-999 (The Manjunath Shanmugam Trust helpline)
The National Helpline provides in formation about RTI Act, guidance to the caller through the application; first
and second appeal processes and also provides contacts of RTI activists across the country. The helpline is
run by trained people who provide information in four languages: English, Hindi, Kannada and Tamil for 7 days
a week from 8 am - 8 pm.
Website : http://www.manjunathshanmugamtrust.org.
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B Right to Information Group, Aligarh, Uttar Pradesh
Website : http://www.rtigroupaligarh.blogspot.com

B SARTIAN
South Asia Right to Information Advocates Network is an email discussion group moderated by CHRI to share
RTI best practices and push for the adoption of transparency laws in South Asian countries.

B Jankari
Jankari is a call centre in Bihar for facilitating use of RTI especially by people living in villages who are unable
to read and write. The call center executives virtually write applications on behalf of the people. A sum of Rs.
10 as application fees is automatically charged in the caller telephone bill. The caller is allotted a registration
number by the call centre ph. No. 155331.
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